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- April 24, 1964
MEMORANDUM mcmssmmn ¥ Solof S0 / ’.A—Jk
ON ?,‘27/ Gl L

To: Legat, Mexico

@F/‘?

From: S.A. N.L.Ferris . b '
Classified Yy 7303 Koo G
Re: LEE HARVEYYOSWALD aka, Declassifv/on NApR(FL)

IS- R, +% Cuba

The following matters were handled by the writer through the

informants indicated:
iMex-l8 and Mex-193

- of Charles Small does no

'nafrmation that the 8ilver and gift shop

sell post cards and brqcelétslimported

from Janan and therefore sub]ect could not have purchased such
Informants also checked the 4 known outlets for 1mported

items there ///YRERYHALY A /952) 1A /o

Japanese goods and found no bracelets on sale 51m11ar to the one

pur chased by Oswald, Information set forth in 4“10A-ﬁ/4¢é; qﬁ)ﬁg
and reported to Bureau in letterhead memorandum 3/23/64 (MCflle'

1105-3702- 495)% | |
gMex 18 and Mex-10: l%pecalat1on between Kurt Odenheim and Charles

Small on 12/11/63 as to whethef Small might have known Oswad.g';
Information set forth inf134-10A- /57252?&§?£nd reported to Buredu
in letterhead memorandum 3/23/64 (MCfile 105-3702- 405)}§a

iMex 18 and Mex 19 'd¢£J§imatlon relativeé:do Ellzabet“ Catlett

Mora's concern regarding quald case and . his backgrownd in New Orleaﬂs;

Information sét forth in 134- 10Af”/oézz?cﬁi44/ and reported to the
and MC18t4/1/64. '
'Bnmeau in letterhead memorandum3/16/64 (MCfile 105-3702-451/, 553)4;{

— 3 702~ Qs’g’
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